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Reference No :oVI0RE )00 12284 IRICClam No.

Erom (Person] '._ﬁﬂ.f.'ul (o
DateTime : — it‘f 1 JOOT

TYPE: M.Car/ k. Cycle - Bus / Van i Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover 7 Truck / Trailer or
D.0.A 7 As(Al i\[m,' oo

ehicle No ¢
hake & Model:

QML 4oL D

of

Prigrity : NORMAL / URGENT

i OPS: Yes i Ne DOA

SER Ref:

MV 5

Rapictration Date:

" NEW CAR PRICE:S

mvis Lk - quoteby: 048

L.TA Total Rebate Amount: {d}+({e)

- I0ther deduction

Salvage Value{LTA Rebate - 5%

Farced Sales Value derived

COE Expiry Date: FS:s 2h.CK _ Date
LTA Totzl Rebate Amount. (PARF) + (COE) = ~ SVi8
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{a} COE Period: X12= hths Average MV $
As At :
= hths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
: = e |High demand vehicle: Yes/No |- $
{b) Balance Months : Parallel Import venicie: _Yes / No - 8 -
More than 10yrs old: Yes [ No - 5
R d vehicls = 3
a1 Residun OB = OF x _i_b: g MV for eposSsesse e
a
: Engine Capacity: High/Low | - § ,
{a) -(b) = M2=__<__yrs Europe/ Asla Car - 3
Fegister BeforefAfter MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - 3
{e) PARF = [OMV) ¥ X = No. of transfer : -5
]
s#

Date/Time | Action/ Instruction

Additional Information:

vl Ho& D ~ X

e e ——————




Celine Fung (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com=>
Sent: Friday, 20 November 2020 6:10 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuta); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Cc: LKK Valuation; Daryl She Nee TAN

Subject: Valuation Request

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,
Please provide valuation for the below vehicle:-
1) SML7708D — Mercedes Benz A180, road tax expiry 6 Jan 2021.
Copy of vehicle registration details had been faxed.
Thank you,

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank Ltd
Tel — 6B78 8026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The infarmation contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SML7708D

Make / Model
MERCEDES BENZ / A180(R17)

Wehicle Type :

P10 - Passenger Motor Car
Vehicle Attachment 1:

No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme ;

MNormal

Chassis No. :
WDD17604221329202

Propellant :

Petrol

Engine No.:

27091030523629

Motor No.:

Engine Capacity :
1595 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power Output

90.0 kW (120 bhp)

113



Maximum Laden Weight :
1920 kg

Unladen Weight :
1395 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2014

Original Registration Date :
07 Jan 2015

Lifespan Expiry Date

COE Category:
A -Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

Quota Premium :
$62,000.00

COE Expiry Date ;
06 Jan 2025

Road Tax Expiry Date

06 Jan 2021

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
06 Jan 2025

Inspection Due Date :
06 Jan 2022

Intended Transfer Date :
23 Nov 2020

CO2 Emission:

131.00 (g/km)

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount ;
$10,000.00

CO Emission :

HC Emission :

MNOx Emission ;

PM Emission :

213
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» Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

CREDIT REVIEW HL

A oo01/0001

i Vehicle Owner Particula,s e e R R s
ot T ————— A
| Owner ID: T Teaey A =
|_VehicleDetalls o —— ;
_Vehicle No.: T _SML7708D
me e -RE. ;
| .'zu_ﬂiﬂw“!“w_@m_._ ... 04Dez20
| VehicleMake  _ MERCEDESBENZ _ e 2
. Vehicle Model ) A180 (R17)
PrmaryColowr: TWhite i
| Mamfacturing Viesr: =T s
| EngineMo: " 27091030523629 )
Chassis No. - WDD17604220329202
i Maximum Power Dutput: _‘___:_-::___“__ FOKW [12I:Ilhhnj P
__Open Market Value: B f Ez,zmm o i
. OriginalRegistration Date: T otana01s
FirstReglstrationDate: " 07Jan2015 _ )
Transfer Count: B
Actual ARF Pasd: 13,094.00
* _Intended PARF Rebate Details -l 6?1‘;’ ’}
ot B L 2
| PARFElgbiltyExpiyDste _ 06lan20xs : .
! PARF Rebate Amount: $7.165.00
i Intended COE Rebate Details
| COEBwpnyDate . 06)n2035 ' :
| COECategory:  A-Carupto1600cc&97KW(130bhp}
,,,,, COE Period(vears) B ; 10

TheinErTmnm l:urrl:umd h&rﬁnscﬂrmdnﬂ.l? Nwm

Recd Taw Tepiry
b1

1"



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owener 1D Type:

Crerner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colaur:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo,

Maximum Power Quitput:
Open Market Value:

Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Nov 2020

oK

Singapore NRIC
Bag)

SMLY70BD

Mo

04 Dee 2020
MERCEDES BENZ
AlB0(R17)

White

2014
27091030523429
WDD1760422)329202
20.0kW (120 bhp)
$22,210.00

07 Jan 2015

07 Jan 2015

b

$13.094.00

ez
04 Jan 2025
$9.1465.00

0& Jan 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW {130bhp)

10

$62,000.00
$25,350.00
$34.515.00

11



11/23/2020 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

. B

scCAarMART.CONM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYIRS

mercedes a180 Used Vehicle List (20 vehicles)

Car Model| Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability
Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class %85,800 £14,850 fyr 14-0ct-2015 1,595 cc 33,000 km  StarBright Auto Pte Ltd Available
CLA1BO

View By Appointment Only, R18 CA&C Unit, Under Warranty Of Enginz And Gearbox, Accident Free, Bank Loan/Tn House Loan Available, Trade-Tn Welcome.

Office Mo, - 67930080
Jeff - 97955598 | Richard - 81667779

Mercedes-Benz A-Class A180  $67,800 $12,040 fyr 25-5ep-2015 1,595 cc 83,300 km  Faster Auto Trading Available
Style

100% Loan Available, Ex-Bankruptey And Bad Credit Welcome, High Trade In.

Office No. - 64761970 ‘
Yi De - 97480900 | Jimmy - 91010213 | Thomas - 95545002 !

Mercedes-Benz A-Class A180  $67,800 $12,150 fyr 10-5ep-2015 1,595 cC 97,000 km  Shuang Hup Credit Available

Guarantee Best Condition In Town. Cycle & Carriage Unit, Elegant Grey With Black Interior. 100% Guarantee Accident Free, Pristine Inside Out. Flawless
Condition. High Loan Available And Trade Ins are ..,

Office No. - 67381118
Steve - 98532668 | Dally - 81234847 | Aaron Tan - 96666288

Mercedes-Benz A-Class A1B0  $79,999 $16,380 fyr 09-Apr-2015 1,595 cc 44,000 km  Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd Available |

2k Drive Away, Promao Interest Rate 2.28%.0nly One Lady Driver That Maintained This A180 At CAC. Interior Almost Perfect Condition AS She Is The Onby
Person Using This Car. Genuine Mileage Clocked (7.8...

Office Mo. - 64658348
Jack Leong - 86694275 | Emily Teo - BS689797

Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class $82,800 $14,460 fyr 17-5ep-2015 1,595 cc 78,000 km  Thong Lee Trading Pte Ltd  Available
CLA1BOD

Head Turner Super Rare And Beautiful Aerodynamic MBenz CLA Sports With Showroom Condition! Genuine Low Mileage! Reluctant Letting Go By Ex Owner
Due To Upgrade! The Best Unit In The Market With Lowest,.,

Office Mo, - 68419655 I
Ting Fong - 81005015 | Kelvin Tan - 0618082 |

Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class $73,8B00 $14,420 fyr 21-Apr-2015 1,595 cc 75,000 km StarBright Auto Pte Ltd Available
CLAL1BO
View By Appointment Only.R18 Unit, Under Warranty Of Engine And Gearbox, C&C Unit, Bank Loan/In House Loan Available, Trade-In Welcome,

Office No. = 67930080
Jeff - 97955598 | Richard - 81667779

Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class 84,800 $14,760 fyr 02-0Oct-2015 1,595 cc 56,000 km  StarBright Auto Pte Ltd Available
CLALBD |
1 Year Warranty,R18 C&C Unit, Excellent Condition, Accident Free, Bank Loan/In House Loan Awvailable, Trade-In Welcomea.

Office Mo, - 67930080
Richard - B1667779 | Jeff - 979555958

Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class $80,B00 $14,690 fyr 23-Jul-2015 1,595 cc 78,000 km  StarBright Auto Pte Ltd Available
CLA18D

1 ear Warranty, R18 CEC Unit, Excellent Condition Accident Free, Bank Loan/In House Loan Available, Trade-In Welcome.

Dffice Mo. - 67930080
Jeff - 57955558 | Richard - 81667779 [

Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class $85,888 $14,590 fyr 17-Now-2015 1,595 cc 63,000 kmm  Euro Performance Asia Pte  Available
CLA1EBOD Lid

Newly Renewed Road Tax! C&C Unit And Maintained At There Since Day 1. Luxury Dark Purple And Black Interiors! High Loan And Trade In Accepted. Free 6
Months Engine And Gearbox Warranty! Call Us Now To...

hitps:iwww.sgcarmart. comiused_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=AMOD=mercedes al804RPG=204VEH=08RGD=201584VL=2 13



Celine Funﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 December 2020 12:00 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Cc: LKK Valuation; Daryl She Nee TAN

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Hi Celine,

Please submit the valuation report.
Thank.

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 Novemnber 2020 2:07 PM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Daryl She Nee TAN <daryltansn@dbs.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request

This mail originated from an external party outside DBS - celinefong@lkkauto.com.
Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicle as below:
1) SML7708D MV 551K F5: 534.6K

As at November 2020

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Friday, 20 November 2020 6:10 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation @lkkauto.com>; Daryl She Nee TAN <daryitansn@dbs.com>
Subject: Valuation Request

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,

Please provide valuation for the below vehicle:-



Celine FunE (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 November 2020 2:07 PM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Cc LKK Valuation; Daryl She MNee TAN

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Dear Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicle as below:
1) SML7708D MV: 551K FS: $34.6K

As at November 2020

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto,.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4080933)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Sent: Friday, 20 November 2020 6:10 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com=; Daryl She Nee TAN <daryltansn@dbs.com>

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
Thank you.

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank Ltd
Tel = 6878 9026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
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
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ALE. REC, BY:
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g g 2o ﬂlebSJﬂDl?—ﬁ‘i"’I}RlCL | 5

Fram

Estimated Cost:*

Data;

——

ASSIGNMENT
Veh Ho, SMLI}U?D Y Pegn: a0

Type: M.Cdr | M.Cycla | Bua [ Van | Lorry LTaxl | Prime Movaer |

QO/TPIWS ITP RES I QD RES { EVA [ INV | MV

Truck | Trailer or

Tolnspect Venidla Nt Sm L. =] TogD Mare:  MOLUGOD [vl &=
al Workshop mfs W (il Colout 1%} !tl'j IE AT Insured | Std { HLEHA
o ssRestng & 3 SL! TiRadio: Insured | Std [ ML I HA
Insured: Eng/He: - ]
Pollcy No. CMa: wpo 1L ¥ 270 J2IP0L
Clalms No. Gen. Cond: Good | §3Ir) Poor { Bumt s : |
Sum Insured: Excazs: Steering: g Jammed | Leaked | Burnt or y I.
{CHent's Record) ! Erake: Iporder!JJammed | Leaked ! E:urlit or I
Make of Veh; . 2 Wadi- Ml 1 9Rih | STD AIRIm or '
Tyra Slze: E: L?;S{%S n‘ﬂ : !
(Polfcy Condition) q a:

Remark: The veh had commenced Its WIS | ©OfS | | 85 1DUN/EXNOVA I GY | FS [ LIZA I MIC | QHTSU [ PIR SURIL
repair at the ime of inspection. TOYO!YOKO o - f'npw :

Bal. or Market Value: Erznl Raar

IDAC Accident Rport Consistent? : Yes or No RiEa, :fﬂ mm , fed mm

GlA | PR Seen: Consistent? : Yes or Mo Bal ram Lgal, e

Est. Repalrs: days  Res: Yes or o D.0A, D.OL 2&!” [ A

— - :—.'——
Lt S =, 3Val: Yes or Ho Survéy hald at W LEGA

CA | REV | REP. | 24 HRS

Vehicla: M/ OUT

Des. of Damages : Frt | Rear | QIS | WS [ UG | Roofop o

Dale: Person Contacted: The WIG | Chassls frame | Body Structure affected dus to collision.
Date/Time |  Acton /instruction .

DalefMe, Fle Pass la? : Prell, Report
) . : Final Report |

Data/Tima, Filo Retum k7

RopagtFormel ;
Lup Sian [ LB 5

Days Of Repalr:

Resurvey Mo. of Trip:

AddFee:[ |:stemnsp 6
|| Interview (§ _"u.-q;;:.-_-.
- Tech, Invs (¢ _

- Wsﬁl Ak f.?- | S5 ? :
el
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